

 $\frac{\textbf{PARISH OF KILTEELY} - \textbf{BARONY OF COONAGH AND BARONY OF SMALL}}{\textbf{COUNTY}}$

PARISH OF KILTEELY

INDEX

	Page
Kilteely Ph.	1
Townlands &c.	
Ahanausy	19
Ballynagreanagh Ballyvouden Barnancolea	2 3 20
Carrickaneenaun Carrickaphuca Carrickittle Carrigeenanoosh Cool	17 13 9 15 4
Kildromin Kilteely (Glebe of) Village Knockroe	10 6 5 16 7
Rathfooroge	12
Scart Wonderhill	8
Toberdacosh	18

PARISH OF KILTEELY

Kilteely Ph.

-- Boundary Surveyor

1

Cill Tidhle, Teidhil's church. See my letter. O'D.

Kilteely

-- J. O'D.

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 -- Presentment Book 1834

-- Revd. Edmd. Walsh, P.P.

-- Inhabitants

Kilteely or Listeely -- Tithe Compn. Book 1826

-- Revd. George Madders, Rector

Kilteely -- Down Survey

Killtillie -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated about 10 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick, partly in the barony of Coonagh and partly in the barony of Small County. It is in two parts: - the first part is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Aglishcormick, on the W. by Rath Jordan Ph., on the S. by Ballinard and Ballinlough Phs., and on the E. by Kilteely in Coonagh Bary.; the second part is bounded on the W. by the latter parish, N. by the same, S. by Ballinlough Ph., and E. by the County of Tipperary.

The first of these portions is about $1\frac{1}{2}$ miles long & 1 mile broad; and the second, which is nearly circular, is about $1\frac{1}{2}$ miles in diameter, and about $\frac{1}{2}$ mile E. of the first portion. There is a road leading through them from Emly to Herbertstown.

Townlands

Ballynagrena

-- B. S.

2

Baile na nGrianach, town of the sunny hills. J. O'D.

Ballynagreanagh

-- J. O'D.

Ballingrenough

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Ballinagreena -- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector.

-- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

-- Inhabitants

Ballingrinagh

-- Barony Map

Ballinagrienagh

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the S.E. side of the parish, in the barony of Coonagh. It is bounded on the E. by the Ph. of Templebredon; W. by Knockroe Td.; S. by Ballinlough Ph.; and N. by the Ph. of Grean.

This townland contains 362 acres, arable, with lime-

Ballynagrena (contd.)

stone in it. Soil is partly deep, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor John Massy, Esq. has it let by a lease for ever to Wm. Anderson, Esq., and he again to 20 tenants by leases ending in 1845, &s., at £2 14s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre half yearly generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe not paid since 1834. Bog used for fuel is in plenty. The prevailing names are Magrath and Horan.

Ballyvouden

-- B. S.

3

Baile Voudin, said to be derived from an English family named Bowden.

Ballyvouden

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector

-- Revd. E. Walsh. P.P.

-- Inhabitants

Ballyvowden

-- Barony Map

Ballyvodaine

-- Acts of Settlement, &c., 1666-1684

Situated in the west end of the parish, in the barony of Coonagh. It is bounded on the E. by Knockroe Td.; W. by the Ph. of Aglishcormick; N. by Scart Td.; and S. by Kilteely Td.

This townland contains 225 acres, arable and without limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Wm. Anderson, Esq. has it let to Jeremiah Scully, Esq. by a lease of 1 life at £1 5s. per acre, and the latter sublets to 7 tenants by leases ending in 1844, etc., at £2 16s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre half-yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe not paid since 1836. Bog for fuel is very scarce.

Cool

-- B. S.

4

Cúil, a corner or angle.

Cool

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. G. Madders, Rector

Coole -- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

-- Barony Map

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

-- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the suth end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Carrickittle Td.; W. by Kilteely Td.; N. by same; and S. by Ballinlough Td.

Cool (contd.)

This td. is in the Barony of Coonagh, and contains 117 acres, of which about 10 are rough ground and the rest arable. Soil partly light and without limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor John Massy, Esq. has it let to Wm. Anderson, Esq. by a lease for ever at 7s.6d. per acre, and he again to one tenant by a lease ending in 1847 at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe 2s. per acre.

Glebe of Kilteely

-- B.S.

5

See name of parish. J. O'D.

Situated in the W. end of the parish, in the Barony of Coonagh. Bounded on the E., N. and S. by Kilteely Td.; and on the W. by Kildromin Td.

This Glebe contains $1\frac{1}{2}$ acres, which are arable. Built on some of it are 14 houses, which constitute part of the village of Kilteely. The proprietor the Revd. George Madders, Rector, has the houses let to 6 tenants by leases of 1 life at the gross sum of £20 per annum, Co. Cess and Tithe included, and these tenants sublet to the other 8 for the same tenure and at £4 to £2 per house.

Kilteely

-- B.S.

6

See name of parish. J.O'D.

Situated in the S.W. end of the parish, in the Barony of Coonagh. Bounded on the E. by Cool Td.; W. by Kildromin Td.; N. by Ballyvouden Td.; and S. by the Ph. of Ballinlough.

This td. contains 198 acres, which are arable and with some limestone in it. Soil light and gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Lord Kenmare has it let to Theo. Ryan, Esq. at £1 7s. per acre, and he again to 4 tenants at £3 per acre. Co. Cess per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe 2s. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

N.B. The villagers have about $\frac{3}{4}$ of an acre apiece.

Knockrooa

-- B.S.

7

Cnoc Ruadh, red hill.

Knockroe

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector

-- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

٠,

Knockrooa (contd.)

Cnock Roe -- Civil Survey 1654-56
Knockroe -- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Ballynagreanagh Td.; W. by Ballyvouden Td.; N. by Scart Td.; and S. by Carrickittle Td. In the barony of Coonagh.

This townland contains 555 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil light and gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor John Massy, Esq. has it let by a lease for ever at 4s.6d. per acre to Wm. Anderson, Esq., and the latter sublets to 6 tenants by leases ending in 1850 at £2 3s. per acre. One of these subtenants, James Scully, has has a lease of 1 life at £1 3s. per acre, has the remainder let to 17 tenants by leases ending in 1845 at £2 10s. to £1 10s. per acre, and in farms of 40 to $3\frac{1}{2}$ acres, besides about 15 other poorer sort with $\frac{1}{2}$ an acre. Co. Cess per acre half yearly 1s.7d. Tithe 3s. per acre. Bog for fuel is very scarce.

Skart.

-- B. S.

8

Scairt, a cluster, or thicket.

Scart -- J. O'D.

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

-- Presentment Book
-- Tithe Compn. Book

Skart -- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector

Skartt -- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

Civil Survey 1654-56

-- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the north end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Knockroe Td.; W. by Aglishcormick Ph.; S. by Ballyvouden Td.; and N. by Grean Ph. In the barony of Coonagh.

This td. contains 195 acres, of which about 10 acres are bog and low ground, and the rest arable, without limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Maurice Crosbie Moore, Esq., has it let at will to 4 tenants at £3 3s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe 2s.4d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is in abundance.

Carrickettle

-- B. S.

9

The people locally explain this as 'the Kettle rock'. Carraig Cital, Kital's rock. Four Masters A.D. 1510

Carrickettle (contd.)

Carrickittle

-- H. O'D.

recte Carrick-Kittal

Carrickettle

-- Presentment Book 1824 -- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P

Carrkettle

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Goe. Madders. Rector

Carrickittle

Carrigg Kittle Carrickitle

-- Down Survey

-- Civil Survey 1554-56 -- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the E. end of the parish, in the barony of Small County. Bounded on the S. by Ballinlough Ph.: E. by the County of Tipperary: N. by the tds. of Ballynagreanagh and Knockroe: and W. by Cool Td.

This townland contains 525 acres, which are arable with limestone in it. Soil light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Lord Henry Walker has it let to Mr. John Synan, who has part of it in his own possession and the remainder let to 17 tenants by leases of 3 lives or 21 years at £3 to £2 10s. per acre.. and in farms of 22 to 12 acres, besides 19 others under them at will. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 2s.4d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought. Prevailing Names: Ryan.

Kildromin

-- B. S.

10

Cill Dromain, church of the ridge. J. O'D.

Kildromin

-- J. O'D.

-- Presentment Book 1834

-- Revd. Geo. Madders. Rector

-- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

Killdromin Kildrumon

-- County Map

-- Down Survey

Kildramon -- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the S.W. corner of the parish, and in the barony of Small County. Bounded on the E. by the tds. of Cool and Scart; N. by Miltown and Wonderfield Tds.; W. by Ballinard Ph.; and S. by the Td. of Ballinlough.

This td. contains 751 acres, of which about 20 acres are rough and boggy ground, and the rest arable with some limestone in it. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietors the Governors of Schools etc. have it let to Michael Lloyd Apjohn, Esq., and he again to 37 tenants by leases ending in 1847 at £1 18s. to £2 15s. per acre, in farms of 38 to 3 acres. Co. Cess

Kildromin (contd.)

per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe 1s.8d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and bought. The prevailing names are Hays.

Wonderhill

-- B. S.

11

Cnoc an Uathbháis, terror hill.

Wonderhill

-- J. O'D.

Wonderhill als.

-- Inhabitants

Knockanuffaush)

-- Revd. E. Walsh. P.P.

Situated in the west end of the parish, and in the barony of Small County. It is bounded on the S. by Kildromin Td.; E. by Kildromin and Miltown Tds.; N. by the Ph. of Aglishcormick; and W. by the tds. of Rathjordan and Ballinard.

This townland contains 253 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil very light and part gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietors the Governors of Schools &c. have it let to Michael Lloyd Apjohn, Esq., and he again to 21 tenants by leases ed ending in 1847 at £1 175. per acre, tithe included. Co. Cess per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. Prevailing Names: Ryans.

Miscellaneous Features

Rath Fuoroge

-- Local

12

Ráth Fuaróig, rath (fort) of the cooling breeze.

Rathfooroge

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the centre of Knockroe Td.

This fort, which is circular, is one chain in diameter, and 4 feet high. It is composed of earth, with a green flat surface, and is placed on the summit of a green hill, from which can be seen the chief part of the County of Limerick and a great part of the County of Tipperary.

Corrig a Fooka

-- Local

13

Carraig a' Phuca, rock of the hobgoblin.

prond. Carrick a phocka.

Carrickaphúca

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the S.E. corner of Kildromin Td.,

Corrig a Pooka (contd.)

about 12 chains west of Barnancolea, and attached to the north side of the road from Kilteely to Herbertstown.

Corrig na Nuish

-- Local

15

Carraigin an Umais, little rock of the wild animal. J. O'D.

Carrigeenancosh

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the townland of, and about 20 chains from the middle of the north boundary of, Ballynagreenagh.

This rock, which is limestone, is about 2 chains long, 1 chain broad, and in height about 12 feet. It got its name, it is said, because fierce, savage animals, such as welves, wild cats, &c., formerly lurked about it and caused the natives to dread passing by it

Kilteely, Village of -- Local

16

See name of parish. J. O'D.

Kilteely Village -- J. O'D.

This village contains about 40 houses, the chief part mudwall, and none two story high except the National School, which was built in 1834 at the expense of £170 by the parishioners. Its daily number of pupils vary according to the visissitudes of the year from 120 to 40 boys per day and from 80 to 30 girls. The Master of the boys receives about 20 per annum, of which £8 is paid by the Board of Education and the remaidder by the scholars. The Mistress of the girls is paid about £12, including £8 from the Board. In this village are 4 licensed public houses, six houses with petty groceries, a police barrack, and a Roman Catholic Chapel built in 1800 at the expense of £600 contributed by the parishioners. The Chapel is in the form of a cross, and is capable of containing about 700 persons. There is one fair per year here, with a market one day previous to the fair.

Corrig a Neenaun

-- Local

17

Carraig an Naoidheanáin, rock of the babe or infant.

Carrickaneenaun -- J. O'D.

Situated in the centre of Wonderhill Td.

This rock, which forms a small precipice, is about 6 ft. high at the W. side and about 1 chain long. It is the projecting end of a rock that leads underground, and that is covered with a green platform about 3 chains in diameter.

Thobar Dhá Chos

-- Local

18

The Two-Feet Well (Eng.) -- Inhabitants

Tobar Dhá Chois, the well of the two feet. J. O'D.

Toberdacosh -- J. O'D.

Situated in the Td. of Carrickittle, near the middle of the south boundary and a little east of Ahanausy.

This well, which is spring and very good water, is 3 feet wide.

Aha Nausee

-- Inhabitants

10

Ath an Fhasaigh, ford of the desert or wilderness.

The desert ford (Eng.) -- Inhabitants

Ahanausy

-- J. O'D.

Situated on the middle of the south boundary of Carrickittle Td. and on the road from Kilteely to Emly.

This ford received its name from the barrenness and Tonesomeness of the place in which it is situated.

Barna an Choolea

-- Local

20

Bearna an Cobhlae, gap of the wrangling.

Barnancolea

-- J. O'D.

Situated on the boundary of the phs. of Kilteely and Ballinlough, on the union of the tds. of Kilteely and Kildromin, and on the road from Kilteely to Herbertstown.

This is the name of that cross-road which is formed by the road leading from Kilteely to Herbertstown and another leaving same and leading to the parish of Ballinlough.

End of the Parish of Kilteely